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CHURCH'S ADVERTISING CHECK, PARIS, ONT.
by Harry N. James

On the forks of the Grand River, slightly west of Brantford,
is the pretty little town of Paris, Ontario.

Paris owes its existance to, and gets its name from the large
deposits of plaster of Paris found there. Up until about 1900,
the principal use of this plaster was as a soil conditioner for
farmers. A small amount of Plaster of Paris was manufactured
in kilns at Paris, Caledonia and Cayuga but the quality was not
good enough to compete with that produced in Nova Scotia.

Similar deposits were to be found on another Grand River,
in Michigan. Here a Mr. M.B. Church was using the plaster in the
manufacture of alabastine. He first started in Grand Rapids, Mich-
igan in 1879. Having turned into a large and growing business,
Mr. Church decided to start a factory in Canada. The grinding
together of plaster of Paris and glue produced a desirable wall
paint which he called alabastine. In 1885 Church bought the gypsum
mill and mines of Gill and Co., Paris. 1In 1906, Robert A. Haire,

a relative of Church's was appointed general manager of the Alabastin
Company of Canada. Herbert Haire was appointed sales manager in
1913,

Today the biggest use of this material is in the manufacture
of wall board.

Mr. Church made use of an advertising check in connection with
his business. The obverse shows an illustration of a church, pre-
sumaably because of his name. It is surrounded by THE ALABASTINE
CO. LIMITED/PARIS,ONT. The reverse: FOR WALLS AND CEILINGS/USE/
CHURCH'S/COLD WATER/ALABASTINE. A-R-28mm
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CANADA’S NATIONAL HISTORY SOCIETY MEDAL
Ross W. Irwin

Canada’s National History Society met for the first time in November 1994 at Toronto. A
decision had been made in September to issue a medal for popularizing Canadian history. The
terms of the award is for “distinguished achievement in popularizing Canadian history”. The first
recipient of the award was made November 20, 1994, to Pierre Berton who had written 39 books
on Canadian history. In future years it will be called the Pierre Berton Award.

The Pierre Berton Award consists of three parts - a medal for the recipient; a cheque for $5,000
to be used for a history project; and a lifetime voting membership in the Society.

The obverse of the medal is a large single maple leaf with the inscription CANADA’S SOCIETY
around the edge and NATIONAL HISTORY on a ribband across the centre. The reverse is
inscribed PRESENTED / TO/ --- / BY C.N.H.S. FOR / ACHIEVEMENT IN / POPULARIZING
/ CANADIAN HISTORY.

Circular, 77 mm, 3 mm thick, in sterling silver, 143 g. Manufactured by Midas Jewellery Co.,
Winnipeg.

(Thanks to Don Stewart for the basic information on this award)
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ROYAL PHILATELIC SOCIETY OF CANADA MEDALS
Ross W. Irwin

The Geldert Medal was established in 1967 to honour Dr. G.W. Geldert, FRPSC, FRPSL. He
had been President from 1958 to his death in 1967. He was instrumental in obtaining permission
to use “Royal” in the title of the society in 1959. The medal is awarded annually for an article or
series of articles appearing in Canadian Philatelist. The first award was to Edward A. Richardson
in 1967.

The obverse shows the society logo, a beaver over the letters RPSC within a curved square.
Below is the year “1887" marking the origin of the society. Around the edge the inscription THE
ROYAL PHILATELIC SOCIETY OF CANADA, with a small maple leaf at the base.

The reverse bears the inscription THE GELDERT MEDAL / AWARDED / TO / ----- / FOR /
PHILATELIC / AUTHORSHIP. Two maple leafs are at each side.

Circular, 50 mm, 4 mm thick, 925 silver, weight 71 g.
Designed by Carl Mangold, Montreal; struck by Stabilimento Stefano Johnson, Milan, Italy. The
original order was for 25 medals.

The RPSC also provides, on a cost recovery basis ($12.50), medals for use at Chapter (local) and
National exhibitions. The obverse of the National medals is the same as the Geldert medal.
Chapter medals have the word CHAPTER replacing the beaver above the logo and the word
AWARD replacing the year “1887". The reverse of both medals bear a double wreath of maple
around the edge and space in the field to engrave details of the award. These medals are available
in two diameters - 50 mm and 40 mm.

National medals are awarded at about four major events. Chapter medals can be awarded at any
local event at the choice of the organizing committee. There are five types of medals used which
agrees with the phijlatelic award categories. Large Gold, Small Gold (Vermeil), Large Silver,
Small Silver (Silver Bronze), and Bronze.

Obverse of Chapter and
National Medals
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The Victoria Harbour Ferry Company
__Victoria, B.C.

The company was founded in 1990 by Paul and Eleanor Miller. Paul, a shipwright, had
previously owned and operated a small shipyard at Coal Harbour near the top end of Vancouver
Island. There are two runs in operation at this time. One covers the inner and outer harbour from
the Empress Hotel to the West Bay Marina. This is called the Harbour Tour and includes
Fisherman's Wharf. The second run, the Gorge Tour, goes from the Empress Hotel to Gorge
Park, through the Upper Harbour.

In 1995 the company operated seven ferries. For 1996 they will add two more. Paul
builds the twelve-passenger vessels. They are all equipped with small two cylinder Mitsubishi
diesels that have been adapted for marine use by Vetus, a Dutch firm with a Montreal office. The
fuel consumption is one litre per hour.

Passengers can use the ferry as a commuter vessel, or as a tour vessel. The fares on the
Harbour Tour for adults are $2.50 per hop, or $10.00 for a round trip "tour" which is considered
by the company to be four "hops." The Gorge run is slightly more expensive at $12.00 and some
"hops" are $3.50. The passengers taking the tours are allowed to leave the vessel at any stop and
do as they please, be it wander around, eat the best fish and chips in Victoria at Barb's (at
Fisherman's Wharf), or take tea at Point Ellice House, the 1861 home of the O'Reilly family which
today is a museum, one of the few furnished mostly with furniture that belonged there. It was to
accommodate these "off and back on" passengers that tokens were introduced in August 1995.

The tokens were ordered from a local promotion distribution firm which obtained them in
the US. Some 3,000 were ordered and received in August. [Incidentally the company, whose
office is at 922 Old Esquimalt Road, Victoria, B.C. V9A 4X3 would be prepared to send one out
to anyone interested at $2.50 including postage] These tokens are 32 mm and made of aluminum.

During the summer, on Sunday mornings the ferries put on the Harbour Ferry Ballet in
front of the Empress Hotel. The company also operates moonlight cruises -- although we're sure
the dance floor is quite small. Paul and Eleanor have recently purchased a 38 foot 1931 vintage
power boat, originally named "Thalia" which they are restoring and will add to their fleet as a
floating Bed & Breakfast during the summer season.

Ronald Greene
December 1995
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We get around!

If you just don't have time to take one of bur complete tours, we also
offer a “point to point” transportation service. Get pn at any stop and
travel to any other stop. It’s a refreshing alternative to the crowds, maffic
and heat on the summer streets.

Fares! (includes G.S.T.!)
Fares vary depending on how far you travel but the basic “per hop” fare is:

Adults - 2. Children under 12 (and accompanied by an adule) - $1.25
Babies (under | yr.) - Free!

'Harbollllfe f erry
___—Ba

Free!!
Join us every Sunday morning at 9:45 a.m. from mid-June ro mid-

September and watch the Harbour Ferries dance to the music of the
Blue Danube at the Inner Harbour right in front of the Empress.

Victoria Harbour Ferry Company
operates a fleet of twelve-passenger ferries around a network of ten
stops in Victorias beautiful Harbour. We offer two tours as well as a

bus like ransporradion service.
For private charters call (604) 480-0971.

Hours of operation:
Summer: E o o2

=
-

10 am. to 10 p.m. Victoria Harbour Ferry Company
Off season hours will be posted at the Stops. 922 Old Esquimale Rd.. Victoria, B.C.. V9A 4X3
‘W Victorta Hospreality
1995 G.EM. Award Winner

"ﬂ/ “Guoing the Extra Mile”

= & B



A GERMAN/CANADIAN/DANISH MULE

Information submitted by Les Hill from an article by Jgrgen S¢gmod of Denmark

The jeton listed by Breton in his "POPULAR ILLUSTRATED
GUIDE TO CANADIAN COINS, MEDALS, & & of 1894 as No. 592 is a
mule depicting on the obverse the head of King Christian IX of
Denmark, with a reverse of a 5¢ token of the Gesangverein Teutonia
in Montreal. It is said that only 3 specimens were issued. Alto-
gether 16 mules are pictured by Breton, of which the first eight
all had an issue of three each, and the remaining eight, about
twenty. Among the first eight is Br. 591 portraying Alfonso XIII
and the date 1891.

In Breton's catalogue of 1890, the common piece now referred
to as Br. 589, then was listed as No. 141, and was accompanied by
the note: 8 varieties. The other mules were not listed.

The glee club in Montreal had the name TEUTONIA, which in
Germany was a very common name for similar clubs and societies.
Also German student clubs in many cities from Vienna in Austria,
to Hamburg in the north, were called TEUTONIA.

The die with King Christian IX ofDenmark is from the famous
firm L. Chr. Lauer in N#irnberg. It was used for the first time
in 1888 on one of the many jetons sold on a Nordic industrial-
agricultural and art exhibition in Copenhagen between the 18th
May and 2nd October, 1888. That jeton was published in 1892 by
Vilhelm Berg@dse with the note: The reason that the king's name
and title are placed slanting under the head is that the seller
feared that the jeton would otherwise be seized owing to its
likeness with the citculating one krone coins which had the king's

name and title in the normal manner, surrounding the head.

Vilhem Berggse, Danske Medailler og Jetons fra 1789-1891,Kjgbenhavn
1892

P.N. Breton, Illustrated History of the Coins and Tokens relating
to Canada, Montreal 1894

P.N. Breton, Le Collectionneur illustré des Monnaies Canadiennes,

Illustrated Canadian Coin Collector, Montreal 1890
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SAINT JOHN AMBULANCE (CANADA) CENTENNIAL MEDALLION 1983

St. John Ambulance,

operational in Canada since 1883.
year in 1983, a medallion was authorized to be produced.

The design of the St.
subject of nation-wide competition,

by Jack Boddington

with headquarters in Ottawa, has been
To commemorate the centennial

John Ambulance Centennial Medallion was the
the results of which were

reported in the September 1982 issue of St. John News, as

follows:

NOVA SCOTIAN WINS
CENTENNIAL MEDALLION
COMPETITION

GaryPorter, a 19 year old commercial art
student at the Colchester Regional Voca-
tional School in Truro, Nova Scotia and a
resident of Lower Sackville, has won the St.
John Ambulance 1983 Centennial Medallion
Artistic Competition

Competition notices were sent out in
March to St. John Ambulance Councils.
professional art houses. universities and
colleges. etc., all across Canada

The deadline was April 30, 1982 and by
that date over 100 entries had been received
including many entries from professional
design studios. The St. John Ambulance
National Public Relations Advisory Com-
mittee (composed of representatives from
industry. the media. and professional artists)
unanimously chose Gary Porter as the
winner.

His winning design is now with the Master
Engraver of the Royal Canadian Mint who is
etching the molds which will be available for
casting medallions in gold. silver and cupro
nickel.

Gary won $1,000, the amount generously
donated by Falconbridge Nickel Mines Ltd
(Toronto) and INCO (Toronto).

Gary is a student of Audrey Hanrahan
and upon graduation intends to become a
professional graphic designer

(7)

Nineteen year old Gary Porter (right) of
Lower Sackuville is the winner of the St. John
Ambulance Centennial Medallion Artistic
Competition. He was presented with a
$1,000 cheque by Education Minister
Terence Donohoe, who is Honorary Vice-
President of the St. John Ambulance Nova
Scotia Council. Left to right are David
Roscoe, President of the Nova Scotia
Council; Mr. Donahoe; Barry Melling, Execu-
tive Director; Gary Porter, and his mother,
Mrs. Ena Porter



The medallion, which could be issued in either gold, silver or

cupro-nickle, was used as a personal commemorative item for
members of the order, brigade or association, or as a present-
ation piece to deserving citizens slected by the various agencies
of St. John Ambulance.

WINNING CENTENNIAL  DESSIN CHOISI POUR LE

MEDAILLON DU
MEDALLION DESIGN CENTENAIRE

100 ans au Service du Canada

The French inscription shown below
the medallion in the illustration is,
in fact, in the lower half of the
medallion, matching the English
version above.

The medallion is 40 mm in diameter, with no suspension. When issued
in gold or silver it was contained in a presentation case, with the
cupro-nickle issue being in a plastic envelope.




ROYAL LIFE SAVING SOCIETY CANADA — NATIONAL LIFEGUARD SERVICE

SILVER JUBILEE COMPETITION MEDAL

BY Jack Boddington

To commemorate the 25th. Anniversary of the National Lifeguard
Service of the Royal Life Saving Society Canada in 1988, a
special competition medal was authorized for presentation at the
Canadian Lifeguard Championships held that year in Edmonton.

CANADIAN. Y
CGUARD CHAMMDNSH
1988~
FOMONTORA DL, 4

{r;

SILVER "JUB\LEE
1963-1988

Obverse - Gold (gilt), silver or bronze and red enamel with ring
suspension for neck wear.

A stylized maple leaf in red enamel, bearing a white
enamel lifebuoy with a crossed ocar and boathook
superimposed. At the top of the maple leaf are the
letters "N.L.S." and at the bottom the words "SILVER
JUBILEE 1963-1988".

Reverse - The words "CANADIAN LIFEGUARD CHAMPIONSHIPS 1988
EDMONTON ALBERTA" in four lines.

Ribbon - The ribbon of the Royal Life Saving Society, five
eighths of an inch wide - light blue with a white
centre stripe and two intermediate stripes of dark
blue, for wear around the neck.
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THE ROYAL LIFE SAVING SOCIETY CANADA - 1986 WORLD LIFESAVING

CHAMPIONSHIP MEDAL

by Jack Boddington

The World Lifesaving Championships were held in Vancouver,
British Columbia, in 1986, for which these competition medals
were awarded.

Obverse - Gold (gilt), silver or bronze, circular, 63mm diameter,
ring suspension for neck wear. In the upper half a
stylized swimmer and, above a 'water line', the words

"RESCUE '86". In the lower half, the badges of the
Royal Life Saving Society Canada (left) and World Life
Saving (right).

Reverse - Plain
Ribbon - The ribbon of the Royal Life Saving Society, five
eighths of an inch wide - light blue with a white centre

stripe and two intermediate stripes of dark blue, for
wear around the neck.
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ORDER OF RED CROSS (CANADA)

THE FIRST TEN YEARS (1984 to 1993)

by Jack Boddington

The Order of Red Cross, given by the Canadian Red Cross Society,

comes in three grades - Companion (Class I), Officer (Class 11)
and Member (Class III).

The Order was instituted in 1984 and is not yet carried in the

official list of Orders, Decorations and Medals of the Canadian
Chancellery of Honours.

As stated in a publication of the C.R.C.S., the number of awards
are limited in the three classes of the Order each year to three
Companions, five Officers and twenty-five Members. This number
has never been remotely approached, the ten year totals being
four Companions (an average of one every two or three years),
twenty-one Officers (average two each year) and eighty-eight
Members (average nine each year, even with the initial 'flurry'
of awards in the first year - 21 Member awards in 1984).

An interesting feature of the Order is that Canadian Red Cross
Society volunteer candidates must have previously been awarded
the Distinguished Service Medal of the C.R.C.S., under the
following policy:

"The Distinguished Service Medal may be granted by divisions
to those who have continued to give outstanding voluntary
service to a branch or division for a period of ten years
subsequent to receiving the Service Award."

To receive the above noted Service Award (formerly the Badge of
Service) the policy states that one must:

".... have given outstanding service to a branch or division
for a period of ten years."

For each of the two awards described above a further policy
states that the awards may be given to:

".... those who have given outstanding voluntary service
to a branch or division so meritorious as to deserve
special recognition regardless of length of service."

It will therefore be seen that, in most cases, a potential

recipient of the Order must have at least twenty years service
before being considered for admission.
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The Canadian Red Cross Society Service Award
(formerly the Badge of Service)

Circular, gilt and enamel, 1" dia.

Obverse: A red Geneva cross within a white circle, with a further
red band surrounding with the word CANADA at the top and three

dots below. The earlier pattern has the words CANADIAN RED CROSS
SOCIETY within this band. The medal is joined by a ring to a top

suspensory bar (no ribbon) which is in red enamel with the word
SERVICE thereon.

Reverse: Plain, but usually carrying the name of the recipient
and the year of award.

The year 1984 marked the 75th. anniversary of the Red Cross in
Canada and on this occasion a commemorative stamp was issued by
Canada Post. The stamp depicts the Service Award.

The Canadian Red Cross Society Distinguished Service Medal

In the 1970's the Distinguished Service Medal was authorized as
an award of the Canadian Red Cross Society as senior to the
Service Award, and was subsequently identified as being a pre-
requisite for admission to the Order for Red Cross volunteers.

The D.S.M. is similar in design and size to the Service Award
but is in silver and enamel. The Geneva cross is larger, being
extended to join the edges of the surrounding circle which is in
white enamel, the space between the arms of the cross being 'cut
out'. The top SERVICE suspensory bar is in plain silver.

As with the Service Award the reverse is plain for naming and
dating.

THE ORDER OF RED CROSS (CANADA)

The insignia (badge) of the Order is described thusly in a
Society publication:

"The badge itself, in 10-carat gold (Companion), gold plate
(Officer) and sterling (Member) is a red cross encircled
by leaves (green enamel) and centered in a larger cross
with expanding arms. It is worn on the right breast. The
badge is accompanied by a miniature and a lapel pin."

Additional detail is the insignia size, etc.:

The Companion's cross, worn around the neck, is one and eleven
sixteenths of an inch across the arms. The Officer's and Member's
crosses, worn on the breast, are 1%"across the arms.
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The ribbon is red with two white stripes and for all three grades
is 1%" wide. Miniature medals are five eights of an inch across

the arms for all three grades. Miniature ribbon is five eights of
an inch wide.

The lapel pin is smaller, being seven sixteenths of an inch
across the arms.

MEMBER'S/OFFICER'S CROSS

The diploma of award is high quality stock with the badge of the
Order embossed and the seal of the Society in gold. It is signed
by the President and the Secretary General. The text of the
diploma contains the full citation in calligraphic type.
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ORDER OF RED CROSS (CANADA)

FIRST TEN YEARS (1984-1993) - ROLL OF RECIPIENTS

1984

COMPANION:

OFFICER:

MEMBER:

1985
COMPANION:
OFFICER:

MEMBER:

Mne. Jeanne SAUVE

(then) Governor General of Canada

Judge Darrell JONES
Henri TELLIER

Fred BROWN

Edgar BUCHAN
Sinclair CUTCLIFFE
Edith ELDERSHAW
Edythe EVANS

John FISHER

Jean JOHNSTON

David KERR

Edward KOWALCHUK
Elizabeth MacFARLANE
Wayne PERKINS

Robert LeMessurier REID
Brigadier William REID
Paul RICHARDS

Be ROOTS

Paul Hudson SCHURMAN
Bruce SIBBALD
Richard STREETER
Ennis WALDNER

Alan WATSON

James F. WESTHEAD

Sir Leonard OUTERBRIDGE

Kieth C. CARDIFF

Albert BATTEN
Raymond BERGERON
Gabrielle BERTRAND
Gene HADLEY

Basil INGROVILLE
Kenneth McBRIDE
Dr. B. L. P. MOORE
Betty SPRY

Michael WORSOFF

(14)

Nominating
Division/Authority

National

National
National

Alberta/N.W.T.
Ontario
P.E.I. .
P.E.I.
Ontario
Alberta/N.W.T.
Saskatchewan
Manitoba
Manitoba

New Brunswick
New Brunswick
Newfoundland
P.E.I.
Ontario
National
P.E.I.
B.C./Yukon
New Brunswick
Saskatchewan
National
Ontario

Newfoundland
National

Ontario
Quebec

Quebec
Alberta/N.W.T.
Ontario
Ontario
National
Ontario
National



1986

COMPANION:

OFFICER:

MEMBER:

1987

—

COMPANION}

OFFICER:

MEMBER:

1988

COMPANION:
OFFICER:

MEMBER:

James KANE

John Black AIRD
Evelyn NEWMAN
Gordon THOMPSON

Millie BLAIR

Beven BOLGER

Helen CAMPBELL
Sybil GELLER

G. Leslie GILLESPIE
Philip HALLS
Colleen MARSH

Toad SCLANDERS
Freda SMALL

William TRISTRAM

none

David BALFOUR
Jean DRAPEAU
Alexandre HAY
Ruby ROEBUCK

Muriel E. CRAIG
Marjorie FERGUSON
William HOWELL
Margaret LESLIE
H. Arthur LOVE
Shiela LOWE

Hope MILLHOLLAND
Hazel MYATT

Jarka OPRATKO
Lamont PARSONS
Colette SANTERRE-MARCEAU
Maxwell TAYLOR

Mary WILSON

none
none

Mel GLASPELL
Lin GOOD

Joan HUNTER
Janet I. JONES
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National

National
Ontario
Nova Scotia

Ontario
Ontario
Ontario
Ontario
P.Esls
Manitoba
P.E.I.
Manitoba
Ontario
Ontario ’

Manitoba
Quebec
National
B.C./Yukon

National
National
Newfoundland
Ontario
PeEalo
Ontario
Ontario
P.E.I.
Ontario
Newfoundland
Quebec
Newfoundland
Manitoba

B.C./Yukon
National
B.C./Yukon
Ontario



Evelyn KERR

Ontario
Jacques MOREILLON National
International Committee of
Red Cross )
Gabrielle MOULE National
Paul VAILLANCOURT Quebec
1989
COMPANION: none
OFFICER: Jean BRACKENBURY Ontario
MEMBER: Marion GAMESTER Ontario
Jessie MacNAB Ontario
Rene ROCHEFORT Ontario
1990 '
COMPANION: Ramon HNATYSHYN National
Governor General of Canada
OFFICER:  Elizabeth MacFARLANE (promotion) National
MEMBER: Dr. John BIENENSTOCK National
Ruth McKEOWN B.C./Yukon
Robert RICHARDSON Alberta/N.W.T.
Jane ANGUS Ontario
Isabel CAMERON P.E.I.
1991
COMPANION: none
OFFICER: H.E. Ahmad ABU-GOURA National
Chairman - International Red
Cross and Red Crescent
Standing Commission
Dr. Mario Villarroel LANDER National
President - International
Federation of Red Cross and
Red Crescent Societies
The Honorable James A. McGRATH Newfoundland
Alan G. WATSON (promotion) National
MEMBER: Christina COLE Newfoundland and
) Labrador
Josephine DEMPSTER Newfoundland and
Labrador
May FORREST Ontario
Marian HOLT Ontario
Larry MALONEY National
Alex METCALFE Alberta/N.W.T.
Muriel MILLAR Alberta/N.W.T.

(16)



1992

COMPANION:

OFFICER:

MEMBER:

1993

COMPANION:
OFFICER:

MEMBER:

Anne NEWMAN

Lyn O'REILLY
Dr. Robert PAINTER
Janet SUTHERLAND

none

Robert HEMMING

Christopher PATERSON

Dr. John C. POND

The Honorable Frederick W. RUSSELL
Lieutenant Governor o
Newfoundland '

Natalie APPELT
Eugene MACDONALD
Maysie MacDONALD
Christine McKINNON
Roberta McLACHLAN

none
Jon TURPIN
Jack BODDINGTON

Frank COPPING
Joan WHELAN

Editor's note:

The author of the precedong article,
Naramata,

as a member,

Canada,
in 1993.

Captain Jack Boddington,

Newfoundland and
Labrador

Ontario

National
B.C./Yukon

National
National
Newfoundland
Newfoundland

Ontario '
National
Alberta/N.W.T.
P.E.I.
Alberta/N.W.T.

National
B.C./Yukon

Ontario
Newfoundland

of

was admitted to the Order of Red Cross (Canada),

He is the sixth British Columbian to be so honoured.
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Numismatic Issues in Wellington County (part 3)
by Ross W. Irwin

THE USE OF BAKERY TOKENS

The Bakery Industry

Canadian housewives made their own bread. It was only after money became more plentiful in the 1860’s
that a bakery was established as a separate businss. Many bakeries were quite dirty and unsanitary. Bread was
frequently adulterated with alum.

The output of a bakery was -principally bread; however, they also made cookies and a few other
confectionaries. The bread was baked in a wood-fired large brick oven. A moderate sized bakery produced about
1,000 single loaves of bread a day, or 5,000 a week.

A loaf of bread weighed three pounds, a half loaf was a pound and a half. The loaf was baked so it was
easily split in the centre into two half loaves. The "loaf" of bread was usually called a double loaf.

Bread and confectioneries were sold in the bakery store and peddled throughout the town and countryside
by a one horse delivery wagon. In the mid 1930’s bread sold at 8¢ a half-loaf in the store, or 9¢ for home
delivery. Tokens were sold at 13 for $1.00, saving 4¢, which was important in those days.

Discounted at 11 tokens for a dollar when bread was 10c.
The double loaves disappeared when sliced bread was introduced in the mid 1930’s. Sliced bread cost 10¢ a loaf
at the A & P stores but was often sold at 2 for 13¢ as a loss leader.

Bakery Tokens, sometimes called "checks or tickets"

Bakery tokens were used daily for fresh bread for similar reasons as dairy tokens; that is, security,
convenience, and to some extent price. The housewife would put a "Bread" sign in a window indicating she needed
bread. The token would often be left on the window sill, or at the door, and the saleman would leave the bread
between the doors.

Bread tokens bear the name and address of the bakery on the obverse and the amount of bread on the
reverse. It was always one loaf, or one-half loaf, a few have a monetary value. Bread tokens tend to be
rectanqular, round or scalloped. Code:- A - aluminun; B - brass; C - copper; W - white metal

Arthur
Donald Sutherland was a baker and confectioner from the 1890’s to the 1920’s. 0’Neill Bros. took over the
bakery.

BAKER |&| GROCER

D. SUTHERLAND |
GOOD FOR | % | LOAF BRED A-R-25
GOOD FOR | 1 | LOAF | OF | BREAD B-0-25
Same . A-0-25
Clifford

G.E. Scott was in business from about 1900 to the 1930’s.

G. E. SCOTT | BAKER [&| CONFECTIONER | CLIFFORD, ONT.
GOOD FOR | 1 | LOXF | OF | BREAD A-Sc4-29
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Elora
Da:id Massie was a baker inm Elora from 1870 to 1910.
D. MASSIE |-0-| BAKER !-o-| ELOR:, ONT.
GOOD FOR | % | LOXF OF BREAD
Sane
Sape
Same
GOOD FOR | 1 | LOAF OF BREAD
Sane
Same
Sane

Sl

Janes Christie operated a bakery on Metcalfe St, Elora, from about 1905 to 1912. He moved to 102 Wyndhan St.
in Guelph in 1912 where he remained to 1919.

JAS. CHRISTIE * | (thistle) | SCOTCH | BAKERY *
GOOD FOR | % | LOAF | OF | BREAD B-R-25
Same A-R-25
Sane B-R-25
Sans C-R-24
GOOD FOR | 1 | LOAF | OF | BREXD B-R-23
Same A-R-28
Sape B-R-28
Same C-R-28
G

o

R R
@LomFﬁ
DL 0F QY
Seeny

CRareosstes

Ferqus

Andres Foote was a baker in Ferqus from about 1898 to 1931.

A.H. FOOTE | BKER | FERGUS
GOOD FOR '.%.! LOXF | OF BREXD A-R-25
GOOD FOR ‘z LO:F ] OF BREZD A-5c4-29




Guelph
A bakery was established in 1835 by a Mr Wright at 26 Gordon St. In 1870 he sold the business to Sole and
Johnston. The partnership was dissolved in 1898 and R. Johnston continued the bakery until 1917.

GORDON ST. BAKERY | R. JOHNSTON | GUELPH.
GOOD FOR | 1 | LOAF OF BREAD

George Searle was a baker at 16 Ontarlo St fron the 1880’5 to about 1920.

*GEORGE SEARLE*
GOOD FOR | %
G0OD FOR | 1

GUELPH, ONT. |=--
LOAF OF BREAD A-5c8-29
LOAF OF BREAD A-R-30

Thomas Cleghorn was a baker at 49 McDonnell St about 1900.
THOS. CLEGHCRH | BAKER | McDONALD STR. | GUELPH
GOOD FOR | % | LOAF OF BREAD A-Re-32x19

................................

CLEGy, i
Ry 0,
L gaker. 24
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600D F é"é"ﬂ
s Yoy ;2
v AV
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A. Burbidge bought the bakery at 46 Waterloo Ave from Mrs W.C. Keough in 1912. Harry Worton, who operated this
bakery from about 1935, continued to use the Burbidge tokens until 1952.

A. BURBIDGE |.BAKER.| GUELPH.
GOOD FOR | ONE | HALF LOAF A-Re-32x19

-.w.-......_. -
¥ - \l \
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nayap s il
V.30 ! th T‘ tg‘ ,‘M ?”"E
LBAKE R
aU‘;Jt i1 g o
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George Willians operated a bakery as part of his large store at 107 Wyndhan St. He was in business from the
1880's to the 1920's.

-AT- | GEO. WILLIXMS | - | GUELPH, | ONT.
GOOD FOR | - | HALF : - | LOMF BREAD A-R-25
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MODEL BAKERY | =--- | POWELL & 0. |
GOOD FOR | % | LOAF OF BREAD

Harriston
John Bucks operated a bakery in the early 1900’s.

J. HUCKS | =#- | BAKER | -#- | HARRISTON.
GOOD FOR | 1 | LOAF OF BREAD

R. Weber operated a bakery in the early 1900's.

AT | WEBER’S | BAKERY | HARRISTON, ONT.
GOOD FOR |-| ONE HALF |-| LOAF OF BREAD

Mount Forest
A.H. Burk operated a bakery in the early 1900's.

BURK'S BAKERY [*i MOUNT FOREST | ONT. |-.- g
GOOD FOR |.1.| LOAF A-R-28 S BAS

'_."Q' ','-‘i " Ta\ [4)
T mphe

(2 =tk =
\Li2QUNT POREST;
o ONT. &

Palserston

A.B. Baird opened the Excelsior Bakery on Main St. about 1900. His son Fred operated the horse and wagon to
farpers. The name of the company was changed to A.H. Baird & Son in 1921 and continued to the 1930's.

A.H. BAIRD. | BAKER | PALMERSTON
EXCELSIOR | GOOD FOR | OWE LOAF | OF | BREAD | BAKERY  2-0-25
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TRANSPORTATION AND PARKING

Elora

Frank Johnson owned stables and a bus and had the contract for a bus service from the GTR station to the

Commercial Hotel.

UNION BOS LINE FRANK JOENSON FLORA (error)
GOOD FOR ONE RETURN FARE

Guelph

Johnson owned the Commercial Hotel from 1917-1921. The token dates between 1907 and 1917.

A-0c-25 ATW 280A

Guelph Street Railway was operated from 1895 to 1903 by George Sleeman.

GUELPH RAILWAY COMPANY with small maple leaf in centre

GOOD FOR ONE FARE
WORKMAN | W | TICKET
SCHOOL | S | CHECK

GOOD FOR ONE FARE (no maple leaf)

Note: The "W" and "S" are incuse copper letters.

' som
Bl R R
..-Pg‘t..-

Ff‘<1:=539h «421:::$E=&1
: :

<

,

Guelph General Hospital

PARKING | =-- | TOKEN | ---
G.G.H.

Original value in 1983 was 25¢

St. Joseph’s Hospital and Home

PARKING | --- | TOKEN | ---
SJH

Original value in 1983 was 25¢

PARKING | --- | TOKEN | -
A.C.P. (Automatic Control Parking)
Used by St. Joseph’s Hospital in 1988
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A-He-18
A-R-18
A-R-16
A-He-18

ATW 3254
ATW 325B
ATW 325C
ATW 325D
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>

B-R-23




P | PARKING | DOWNTOWN GUELPE | TRANSIT | (a bus)
25 | REDEEMABLE FOR 25¢ | IN SERVICES FOR | PARKING OR 1 WAY TRANSIT | FROM DOWNTOWN | IN THE | CITY OF
GUELPH
B-R-24
Original order was 14,000 from Lombardo Mint in May 1981.

A&

'.’( )
| (ONIOWN GUELPi

ccccc

Rockwood
Halton County Radial Railway founded in 1953 by the Ontario Electric Railway Historical Association. About 1972
and E.L. Tomberlin wrote the museum and asked if they would accept a couple of hundred tokens, free of charge,

that he would make up for them. He would also make an additiomal 150 to sell in the United States to
collectors. These tokens exist however there is some doubt as to their use in the fare box at the museunm.

OBV: & ONTARIO ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION # around the edge. In the centre =-o0- RAILWAY / HISTORICAL -o-.

REV:: & HALTON COUNTY RADIAL RAILWAY around the edge. In the centre -o- ONE / FARE -o-.

Frank Johnson’s bus for meeting trains. Inside daughters Ethel & Eva,
about 1911
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COMMUNION TOKENS

Tokens were used to identify members of the congregation. The Presbyterian church used such tokens
dating from the Scottish Reformation about 1560.

Communion was important event, occurring about twice a year. The people arrived on Wednesday and the
event began on Thursday and closed by a service on Saturday at which communion tokens were issued to deserving

members of the congregation by the minister. Holy Communion was held on Sunday and the tokens were collected
in the pews following the service.

The Free Church and Canada Presbyterian sects arose from splits in the Church of Scotland. Communion tokens
are lead or white metal (pewter), most were struck, some cast.

East Puslinch (Duff’s Free Church)
Organized by the Church of Scotland but from 1844 was connected to the Free Church.

Obv: G | P C indented for G(aelic) P(resbyterian) C(hurch)
Rev: plain. Handmade in lead. Square 19X19

Ref: Bo 67; CW-238; R7
Eden Mills

Orqanized as the Canada Presbyterian Church upon the union of the United Presbyterian Church and the Free Church
in 1861.

Obv: EDEN MILLS / C.P. CONG. / 1861.
Rev: plain. Oblong, cut corners, handmade in lead, 17x24
Ref: Bo 68; CW-240

Elora
Connected with the Free Church from 1856. Tokens discontinued in 1890.

Obv: CHALMERS’ CHURCE / ELORA

Rev: THIS DO IN | REMEMBRANCE | OF ME | LUKE, XXIT 19 | LET A MAN | EXAMINE HIMSELF | 1, COR. XI, 28.
Oblong, cut corners, 22x28, struck in pewter

Ref: Bo 70; CW-244; R4

7 THIS DO IN N\
{ REMEMBRANCE !
i OF ME i

LUKE XXII19
H LET A MAN H
EXAMINE RIMSELF
..'-_. I-COR.XI- 29. ..."'
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Eramosa
Organized by the United Presbyterian Church in 1861.

Obv: A star shaped figure, with five rounded points, indented.
Rev: plain. 18x18 with rounded corners, handmade in lead
Ref: Bo 71; CW-246; R8

Ferqus
Organized by the Church of Scotland in 1835.

Obv: St ANDREWS | CHURCH | PERGUS
Rev: THIS DO IN | REMEMBRANCE | OF ME | 1,COR. XI 23. Oblong 22x27, cut cornmers. Struck in pewter.
Ref: Bo 72; CW-250; RS

STANDREWS THIS PO IN
CHURCH REMEMBRANCE

OF ME
FERGUS 1 COR. X1 23

Organized by the Free Church in 1844

Obv: MELVILLE CHURCH | FERGUS | C.W. 1846
Rev: LET A MAN | EXAMINE HIMSELF | 1.COR.XI 28 Struck in pewter. Oblong cutr cornmers 21x27
Ref: Bo 73; CW-248; RS

Guelph
Organized by the Church of Scotland in 1832.

Obv: St ANDREW’S CHURCH GUELPH C.W., within an oval a dove with an olive branch in its mouth to left.
Rev: THIS DO | IN REMEMBRANCE | OF ME. Oval, 21x28. Struck in pewter.
Ref: Bo 79; CW-260; R4

Organized by the United Presbyterian Church

Obv: CANADA PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH GUELPH. In the centre, | 1st | CONGREGATION.
Rev: THIS DO IN | REMEMBRANCE | OF ME; underneath is an alter on which are two chalices and bread. Oblong
21x27, cut corners. Struck in pewter. .

Ref; Bo 80; CW-258; R4

Ay

!RIS 20
IN  REMEBBRANCH
L3

¢ C" .XI.a-—.-""
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FRATERNAL TOKENS
ROYAL ARCH MASONS

Guelph
Warrant was granted the Guelph Chapter No. 40, August 12, 1870.

Seal of Soloman or Star of David together form KSHTWSST on a keystone. Symbols of the Masonic Order.
GUELPH CHAPTER ROYAL ARCH MASONS NO 40 G.R.C., with keystone at centre. (Grand Register of Canada)
C-R-26

RAMESES CEREMONIAL | (logo of Shrine) | GUELPH 1991
Reverse plain. PL-R-33 green
Used by Ontario Shrine clubs as a bar chit at the Royal Canadian Legion

Palmerston
Warrant No. 67 was issued to Harriston Auqust 11, 1875 and transferred from Harriston to Palmerston in 1924.

Circle with ONE | PENNY. Around the circle ENTERPRISE CHAPTER No. 67 R.A.M. PALMERSTON. ONT.
C-R-33

A Charter was issued November 4, 1872 to No. 49 at Elora. This lodge surendered its charter and merged with
No. 40, Guelph, May 12, 1893. There is no record of a unique penny for this lodage.

ROYAL BLACK KNIGHTS OF IRELAND
The first Chapter of the Royal Black Knights of Ireland was instituted in Ontario in 1871. It is associated

with the Orange Lodge of Ireland. Each Black Chapter has a coin-like piece of metal called a "piece of money",
or "Black penny" which is used in the ritual. Most are marked by the owner.
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Arthur
ROYAL BLACK KNIGHTS OF IRELAND with secret symbols.
R.B.P. | 1185 | ARTHUR | ONT. (engraved) C-R-33

Guelph
OLIVE BRANCH R.B.P. 877 GUELPH ONT. with triangle representing the Holy Trinity, Father and Son and 12 dots for
the Disciples. In the centre a pirates skull and cross-bones.
A SMALL TOKEN | A PIECE OF MONEY, with secret symbols indicating degrees in the Order.
C-R-33

Mount Forest
Victory Branch No. 971 was at Mount Forest.

ORDER OF ELKS

It is reported the Order of Elks used a penny in their ceremony but has not been seen.
076 Guelph, Guelph 30-09-24 ¢.1927

230 Guelph, Guelph 13-05-30 ¢.1930’s

1155

ARTHUE
ONT. .2

-

oaentl

Luterprise Qhapter, R. A. 4.

No. Sixty-Seven On The G. R. C.

Instituted 1875 2nd Tuesday
(27)
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Canadian POW Currency of World War II

Ted Leitch

The introduction of Canadian Prisoner of War currency during
World War II may be an obscure part of Canadian Numismatics,
but an interesting part of Canadian history. There are no
precise records to indicate when prisoner of war script first
appeared, but during the American Civil War prisoner script was
issued. The British used prisoner script during the Anglo-Boer
War of 1899-1902. Historically the use of prisoner of war
currency evolved from a need for a currency in prison camps.
The currency had to be accepted in the camp and be worthless
outside the camp so as not to aid in any escape attempt. Canada
had over twenty prisoner of war camps during World War I and
there are no records to indicate a currency was issued. Large
quantities of prisoner of war currency was issued for camps in
France and Germany during the First and Second World Wars. The
use of this type of currency was well established before Canada
adopted it during World War II.

The Geneva Convention of 1929 had established rules for paying
prisoners interned in different countries. The 1929 Geneva
Convention, signed by Canada in 1935, stated that officer
prisoners were entitled to receive the pay of an officer of
equivalent rank in the captor's army. This sum could not exceed
the amount paid by his own army. The prisoners were to be paid
at least once per month and the detaining government was to be
reimbursed at the end of the war by the prisoners' government.
Most government made an attempt to follow the fiscal provision
of the convention.

Officer prisoners were not required to work and were paid
whether they elected to work or not. The 1929 Convention made
no provision for enlisted men. Enlisted prisoners were required
to work in areas that had no direct connection with the war
effort. In Canada the work was mainly in agriculture and
forestry. Each prisoner was paid for his work. The United
States paid its Axis prisoners three dollars a month above what
they earned. Not all countries interpreted the Gevena
Convention in the same way. The amount of money a prisoner
received was easily cut by adjusting the exchanée rate or
charging the prisoner for food, water, clothing, etc.

In Canada, prisoners were paid by the following scale: a
Brigadier-General received 180 reichsmarks or $53.16 per month,
a Lieutenant earned $21.26 a month, while a private received
$6.60 per month. Merchant seamen did not fare too well; they
received $13.26 a quarter from their shipping company.
Prisoners in Canada used the opportunity to work to supplement
their monthly income.

In 1939, Canada was aware that it would be asked to intern
prisoners as it had during World War I. Few Canadians
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envisioned that Canada would become a major holding country for
captive German soldiers and seamen. In September, 1939 the
first two Canadian POW camps were set up at Petawawa, Ontario
and at Kananaskis, Alberta. After the fall of France and the
impending invasion of England there was an urgent need to
transfer the German POWs from the British Isles to the
Commonwealth countries. Canada agreed to accept the POWs and
during June and July of 1940 the first 2,234 prisoners arrived
at Halifax. The shipments of POWs continued until October 1944.
Next to the United States, Canada received the largest number
of German POWs from Great Britain. The actual figures of POWs
varies as some reports list only soldiers and not merchant
seamen, while others do not list civilian internees. Canada
received 33,798 German prisoners although the official number
of POWs held in Canada was 37,934. In 1944 the British
Government requested that Canada take another 50,000 prisoners,
but Canada declined because it felt it did not have the
necessary manpower to contain them. The following chart
indicates when Canada received its POWs.

Thousands

35
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The number of camps required, the guards needed and the expense
of keeping the POWs became a the source of many political
debates in Canada. There were eventually twenty-six camps in
Canada from New Brunswick to Alberta. The problem of guards for
the prisoners was resolved in May, 1940 by the formation of the
Veterans Guard of Canada who were veterans of World War I,
fifty years of age or less, and willing to serve. By June, 1943
there were 10,257 veteran guards in service in Canada. In 1940
Canada spent over thirty-five thousand dollars a year on rent
and twenty-five hundred dollars a day on food for POWs. Both
these costs were recovered from Great Britain.

The location of the twenty-six POW camps in Canada was not
generally publicized. The camps were originally listed
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alphabetically according to the military district in which they
were located but later they were assigned a number. Most of the
POW currency had the assigned number of the camp printed on it.
Each camp had a canteen for its prisoners which was run by the
prisoners and only they could purchase items from the canteen.
Certain necessities such as safety razors, tooth brushes and
soap were supplied by the YMCA at no cost to the prisoners. But
it was the canteen that became the stable and consistent source
for many items. With the canteen came the need for a camp
currency and a book-keeping system.

CAMP LIST WORLD WAR TWO

Camp L Cove Fields, Quebec

Camp R Red Rock, Ontario (Ft. William, Pt. Arthur)
Camp T Three Rivers, Quebec

Camp V Valcartier, Quebec

Camp 10 Chatham, Ontario

Camp 20 Gravenhurst, Ontario (Calydor)
Camp 21 Espanola, Ontario

Camp 22 Mimico, Ontario (New Toronto)
Camp 23 Monteith, Ontario

Camp 30 Bowmanville, Ontario

Camp 31 Kingston, Ontario (Ft. Henry)

Camp 32 Hull, Quebec

Camp 33 Petawawa, Ontario

Camp 40 Farnham, Ontario

Camp 41 Ile aux Noix, Quebec

Camp 42 Sherbrooke, Quebec (Newington)
Camp 43 St. Helen's Island, Quebec (Montreal)
Camp 44 Grande Ligne, Quebec

Camp 45 Sorel, Quebec

Camp 70 Fredericton, New Brunswick (Ripples)
Camp 100 Neys, Ontario

Camp 101 Angler, Ontario

Camp 130 Kananaskis, Alberta (Seebe)

Camp 132 Medicine Hat, Alberta
Camp 133 First: Ozada, Alberta (Seebe) Second: Lethbridge, Alberta
Camp 135 Wainwright, Alberta

A Master Ledger under control of the Paymaster was introduced
and each internee had a sheet that outlined his worth when he
reached Canada. This ledger was credited with any amount
received from relatives or any pay for approved work.
Withdrawals from this ledger were usually in the form of camp
currency which the prisoner could use at the canteen. Each
internee had a trust bank account where his savings were kept.
If an internee had no money or did not work no credit was
given. At Camp 70, located at Ripples, New Brunswick, internees
were paid twenty cents a day for cutting wood. This amount was
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later increased to thirty cents a day. Other prisoners who were
able to do wood carvings or other artwork were allowed to sell
them to the guards or anyone else. The proceeds from the sale
were credited to the individual trust accounts. Although most
prisoners spent their money, the bank in Fredericton had about
one hundred thousand dollars on deposit in the trust accounts
during the war years. This amount may seem high, but the first
prisoners at Camp 70 were Jewish civilian internees who may
have brought more wealth with them to Canada.

The POW currency or tickets were controlled and distributed by
the internees. The total value of the tickets issued was listed
in triplicate on the "Acquittance Roll". The Acquittance roll
had to be presented to the Paymaster officer of the Corps
staff. He would ascertain whether the internees had a
sufficient balance in their respective Trust Accounts. He then
signed all copies of the Aquittance Rolls in verification of
the totals. One copy was returned to the canteen secretary and
the camp spokesman who had to balance their books. The second
copy went to the Military Staff for transferring the funds from
the Trust Accounts to the Canteen Account. The final copy was
forwarded to the National Defense Headquarters.

The merchandise required for the canteen was listed on a
requisition form and was signed by the camp secretary and the
camp spokesman. If the merchandise was in conformity with the
authorized canteen list, an order would be placed with the
suppliers. Upon receipt of the merchandise the guards would
inspect all goods and then turn it over to the canteen. All
merchandise was carefully recorded, books were kept and
accounts were balanced.

Twice a month shortly after their pay was deposited, the
internees could sign a withdrawal sheet and receive POW
currency. These withdrawals had already been approved and the
account balance checked. The prices of articles in the canteen
were the same as prices in the local stores in the surrounding
area of the camp. Tobacco was ten cents a pack, pears, oranges
and bananas four cents apiece and apples one cent. In some
cases the canteen manager was allowed to go under guard to the
nearest town and purchase fresh supplies.

The actual tickets or POW currency were usually printed
locally. The size, design and colour were determined by the
Camp commander and the paymaster. The colours varied depending
on the camp. In some camps all denominations were the same
colour while other camps varied the colour for the
denominations. In most camps the ticket increased in size in
respect to its value. The majority of tickets had either the
camp number or name printed on them. The tickets usually had an
expiry date of three or six months. This expiry date allowed
the paymaster to know who might be holding the financial power
in the camp and it also allowed the canteen to track and
balance their books. Some tickets were stamped with a censored
stamp when issued, but this was not practical in the larger

(31)



camps. Most of the POW currency was sequentially numbered,
although a greater number of the one cent pieces were not
numbered. The numbering of the denominations not only allowed
for tracking the amount of currency in circulation but also
with the bookkeeping system of the canteen they knew who was
issued which numbers. This system worked well at the smaller
camps .

There were twenty-six major POW camps as well as numerous
smaller lumber and farming camps. There are records or examples
of POW currency for at least eighteen camps. It is also
reasonable to assume that POW tickets or currency were used in
all POW camps. This assumption is based on a military standard
for all camps and the existence within every camp of a canteen
which would require some form of currency. This theory may be
difficult to prove because there are only a few surviving
examples of tickets from some camps. Because the tickets were
redeemed reqularly and were worthless outside the camp, very
few pieces would have been saved. There is also the possibility
that if all currency was redeemed, the Paymaster may have been
charged with the destruction of obsolete issues. The tickets
used in Canada could be redeemed at the end of the war and
credited to the internee's bank account. To determine the
amount of POW script in circulation probably varied with the
size of the camp. Camps in central and eastern Canada which
interned four hundred or more prisoners would have at least
two hundred dollars in circulation. A camp such as Lethbridge,
Alberta with over twelve thousand prisoners would have a
considerably larger amount in circulation.

There were four camps with alphabetic designation only, Camp V
at Valcartier, Quebec, Camp T at Three Rivers, Quebec, Camp R
at Red Rock, Ontario and Camp L at Cove Field, Quebec. Camp L
is the only alphabetically designated camp with a record of
issuing currency. There is one known example of POW currency
from this camp. The piece has a "5" in the centre and was
printed "Internees Canteen'" along the top and "Camp L" at the
bottom. There is a serial number on the left and a maple leaf
at the centre. It measures 43mm X 32mm and is overprinted
"INTERNMENT CAMP".

Camp 10 was located in Chatham, Ontario with a sub camp at
Fingal. This camp was small, holding three hundred and
twenty-five prisoners, mostly merchant seamen. The camp, which
opened May 15, 1944 and closed November 1, 1944, was active
throughout the planting and harvesting seasons with many
prisoners working on local farms in Southwestern Ontario. With
many men in the services or locally involved in the war effort,
help was needed to take in the crops. The POW currency for
Chatham was issued in five denominations, all on a creamy
yellow coloured cardboard. The tickets varied in size; the one
cent piece measured 50mm X 19mm(2"x3/4"), the five 50mm X
25mm(2"x1"), the ten 70mm X 30mm(2 3/4"x1 1/8"). The one cent
piece had no numbers while the remaining pieces were numbered.
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All the tickets had perforated top and bottom edges and
straight sides which indicates they were printed in strips. The
currency was printed on one side and had no expiry date. The
lack of an expiry date may suggest that the camp was planned
for only one summer. Prisoners who worked on farms had little
need for script as a number of them would board at the farms
and had no place to redeem the script.

x CAMP 10 o | g
Value 1t CAMP 10 =1 CAMP 10 S
Value 5¢ |2 Value 10¢ N
o
.

o =)

GAMF 10 % CAMP 10 g

Value 25¢ -~ >

il Value $1.00 |~

Camp 20 was located at Gravenhurst, Ontario in a converted
sanatorium in cottage country. The camp on the shore of Lake
Muskoka interned twelve hundred prisoners, mostly officers,
from July 1940 until November 1946. The Canadian government
tried to separate officers and enlisted men and, where
possible, divided them by services. It was felt that if a
prisoner was to be interned for a long period there would be
less friction if they were compatible. A number of the
Gravenhurst officers were from Rommel's Africa Corps and
preferred to wear their faded uniforms rather than
Canadian-issued POW uniforms. The issued POW uniform was blue
denim overalls with a large red circle on the back and a red
stripe around the arm and down the right leg.

The POW currency for Gravenhurst is known in five
denominations: five cents, ten cents, twenty-five cent, fifty
cent and one dollar. There is no known one cent piece at this
time, but it was probably issued along with earlier pieces for
this camp. These pieces have straight sides, no numbers and
were probably printed in sheets. The five cent piece measures
57mm x 32mm and the dollar 92mm x 50mm. Some of these tickets
were stamped "Goods received 194 ". This stamp may indicate
that once the ticket was used at the canteen it was stamped and
considered cancelled.
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CANTEEN CANTEEN
CAMP 20 CAMP 20

—rIVE e )
Good For
5¢ JANUARY - JUNE | Good For
1946 1 0¢ JANUARY - JUNE
1946

CANTEEN CANTEEN
CAMP 20 T CAMP 20
25¢ JANU‘:?Z‘;JUNE $1.00 JANUG{ICQ)E:?RJUNE

Camp 21 at Espanola, Ontario was located in an old pulp and
paper mill which housed twelve hundred prisoners. There are
only two denominations known for Espanola at this time, a
thirty cent and a fifty cent ticket.

Camp 22 at Mimico, Ontario interred eighteen hundred merchant
seamen from July 1940 until May 1944. Originally all the camps
had an assigned alphabetic letter as well as a numeric
designation. Camp 22 at Mimico was known as Camp M. There is
only one known example of currency from Camp M, a one dollar
ticket which was printed on both sides with the denomination.
The ticket was overprinted on both sides with a horse's head.
The second issue for Camp 22 was a series of tickets dated for
October to December of 1943. The currency was printed on buff

coloured cardboard with black lettering and had a red maple
leaf on each piece.

Camp 23 at Monteith, Ontario reflected an attempt by the
government to segregate the prisoners. The camp opened in July
1940 and housed merchant seamen and other internees until
November 1941. The camp was changed at the end of November of
1941 and housed officers until May 1944, when it converted back
to seamen. In January of 1946 it held officers and other ranks
until the end in December 1946. More examples of POW currency
exist today for the Monteith camp than other POW camps. The
fact that the type of internees changed a number of times would

have resulted in the currency being completely redeemed at the
same time.
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There are three different styles of POW currency from Camp 23
that have an expiry date of December 31 and only one style with
the actual year. The question of the sequence of the issues may
never be known unless records are discovered. The first issue
had the camp number, the value and the expiry date of June 30.
This issue was printed on red cardboard except for the one cent
which was printed on red and buff. The next issue of this type
had an expiry date of December 30 and was printed on a buff
coloured cardboard. All the one cent issues were unnumbered,
while the remaining denominations were numbered. There appears
to have been five denominations from one cent to one dollar.
These two issues were similar with a smooth top and bottom and
slightly rounded corners. These <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>